From: Planning Services

Sent: 29 July 2021 09:27

To: Alison Cox

Ccc: DC Admin Planning

Subject: FW: 65 Second Avenue, Frinton-on Sea Planning ref 21/01192
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Comments

From: Mike Cleverly

Sent: 28 July 2021 ll:!!
To: Planning Services q
Subject: 65 Second Avenue, Frinton-on Sea Planning ret 21/01192

Attention Ms Alison Cox — Case Officer.

Good afternoon Alison,
We reside at 58 Second Avenue and have done so for many years. With regards to the above planning
application, we wish to register our disapproval of the proposed development forthe following reasons

1. \We arein a conservation areaand as such we consider this contravenes the basicprinciple.

2. Havingincreased the number of bedrooms considerably overthe last 3 years, we cannot see
how this additional buildingis necessary to accommodate even more occupants, unless of
course it becomes some type of home forthe aged or similar- perhaps even a business. This
would not be compatible with our way of life in this beautiful avenue.

3. Ifallowed, thiscould well open the doors to further developments on other sites within the
avenues.

4, It may well become a separate abode with the addition of a driveway.

5. This hassimilarities inthe pastio a number of applications made for the Flemish house
opposite ourdwelling. This was rejected on a number of occasions even after appeal.

5. We considerthisas overdevelopment and does not befit our surroundings.

We would appreciate your serious consideration of the above comments and can only hope that this
application will be rejected.

Thank you and regards

Mike and Gisela Clevery
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